
 

 

 

 

September 15, 2021 

 

Dianne Martin, Chairwoman  

New Hampshire Public Utilities Commission  

21 South Fruit Street 

Concord, NH 03301-2429 
 

Re: DG 21-127, Liberty Utilities (EnergyNorth Natural Gas) Corp. d/b/a Liberty 

 Petition to Approve Special Contract with Granite Ridge Energy, LLC 

Request for Additions to Service Lists  

 

Dear Chairwoman Martin: 

 

Please add the following email addresses to the service lists (both docket and 

discovery) is this matter: 

 

 Paul.B.Dexter@energy.nh.gov  

Energy-Litigation@energy.nh.gov 

 

Consistent with the Commission’s Temporary Changes in Filing Requirements 

(March 17, 2020), this letter is being filed solely in electronic form. 

 

Thank you for your attention to this matter. 

 

      Sincerely, 

 

      /s/ Paul B. Dexter 
 

      Paul B. Dexter  

      Staff Attorney/Hearings Examiner 

 

Cc: Service List 

Energy-Litigation@energy.nh.gov 

 

 
 
COMMISSIONER 
Vacant 
 
 
DEPUTY COMMISSIONER 
Christopher J. Ellms, Jr.   
 
 

STATE OF NEW HAMPSHIRE 
 

 
 

DEPARTMENT OF ENERGY 

21 S. Fruit St., Suite 10 
Concord, N.H. 03301-2429  

 
 

TDD Access: Relay NH 
1-800-735-2964 

 
Tel. (603) 271-3670 

 
FAX No. 271-1526 

 
Website: 

www.energy.nh.gov 

mailto:Paul.B.Dexter@energy.nh.gov
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ClerksOffice@puc.nh.gov

amanda.o.noonan@energy.nh.gov

bill.killeen@libertyutilities.com

daniel.t.phelan@energy.nh.gov

David.Lamoreaux@Calpine.com

deborah.gilbertson@libertyutilities.com

donald.kreis@oca.nh.gov

karen.sinville@libertyutilities.com

maureen.karpf@libertyutilities.com

michael.sheehan@libertyutilities.com

ocalitigation@oca.nh.gov

richard.t.chagnon@energy.nh.gov

steven.mullen@libertyutilities.com

thomas.c.frantz@energy.nh.gov
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